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Gardens at Hammock Beach
Community Development District

219 Eas; Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 3280I
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526
November 25, 2020

Board of Supervisors
Gardens at Hammock Beach
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Gardens at Hammock Beach Community
Development District will be held Friday, December 4, 2020 at 1:00 PM City Centré at Palm
Coast Town Center, 145 City Place, Suite 301, Palm Coast, FL 32164. Following is the advance
agenda for the meeting;:

1. Roll Call
2. Public Comment Period
3. Organizational Matters
A. Administration of Oath of Office to Newly Appointed Supervisors
B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01 Canvassing and Certifying the Resulis of the
Landowners’ Election
C. Election of Officers
D. Consideration of Resolution 2021-02 Electing Officers
Approval of Minutes of the September 11, 2020 Meeting
Consideration of Resolution 2021-03 Budget Amendment
Staff Reports
A. District Manager’s Report
i. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
. Ratification of Fiscal Year 2021 Funding Request #1
7. Other Business
8. Supervisors Requests
9. Adjournment

ISR o

The second order of business is the Public Comment Period where the public has an
opportunity to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as reflected on the agenda,
and any other items.

The third order of business is organizational matters. Section A is administration of Oath of
Office to Newly Appointed Supervisors. Section B is consideration of Resolution 2021-01
canvassing and certifying the results of the Landowners’ Election. A copy of the resolution is
enclosed for your review. Section C is election of officers. Section D is consideration of
resolution 2021-02 electing officers.

The fourth order of business is the approval of the minutes of the September 11, 2020 Board of
Supervisors meeting. The minutes are enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2021-03 budget amendment. A copy of
the resolution is enclosed for your review.



The sixth order of business is staff reports. Section 1 of the District Manager’s Report includes
the balance sheet and income statement for your review. Section 2 is the ratification of Fiscal
Year 2021 funding request #1. Copies of the funding requests and supporting invoices are
enclosed for your review.

The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you should
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

[— N X

George S. Flint
District Manager

CC:.  Darrin Mossing, GMS

Enclosures
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SECTION B



RESOLUTION 2021-01

A RESOLUTION CANVASSING AND CERTIFYING THE
RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNERS’ ELECTION OF THE
GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT HELD PURSUANT TO SECTION
190.006(2), FLORIDA STATUTES

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(2), Florida Statute, a landowners® meeting
is required to be held within 90 days of the District’s creation and every two years following
the creation of a Community Development District for the purpose of electing three (3)
supervisors for the District; and

WHEREAS, following proper notice of once a week for 2 consecutive weeks in a
newspaper of general circulation in the area of the District, the last day of such publication to
be not fewer than 14 days or more than 28 days before the date of the election, such
landowners’ meeting was held on November 13, 2020, at which the below-recited persons
were duly elected by virtue of the votes cast in their respective favor; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors by means of this Resolution desire to canvas
the votes and declare and certify the results of said election;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS OF THE GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. The following persons are found, certified, and declared to have been
duly elected as Supervisors of and for the District, having been
elected by the votes cast in their favor as follows:

Supervisor # of Votes Terms

4-Year Term

4-Year Term

2-Year Term

2. The terms of office shall commence immediately upon the adoption
of this Resolution:

Adopted this 4™ day of December, 2020.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



SECTION D



RESOLUTION 2021-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ELECTING THE OFFICERS OF
THE DISTRICT AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Gardens at Hammock Beach Community Development District (the
“District”) is a local unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter
190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) desires to elect the
Officers of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

Section 1. - is elected Chairperson.
Section 2. is elected Vice-Chairperson.
Section 3. is elected Secretary.

Section 4. - is elected Assistant Secretary.

is elected Assistant Secretary.
is elected Assistant Secretary.
__iselected Assistant Secretary.

Section 5. _ is elected Treasurer.
Section 6. is elected Assistant Treasurer.
Section 7. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4% day of December, 2020.

ATTEST: GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Secretary/Assista_nt Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson
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MINUTES OF MEETING
GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Gardens at Hammock Beach
Community Development District was held on Friday, September 11, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. via
Zoom Video Conferencing, pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69, 20-112, 20-150, 20-179,
20-193 and 20-246 issued by Governor DeSantis on March 9, 2020, March 20, 2020, April 29,
2020, June 23, 2020, July 30, 2020, August 7, 2020, and September 30, 2020 respectively, and

any extensions or supplements thereof, and pursuant to Section 120.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Clint Smith Chairman
David Lusby Vice Chairman
William Livingston Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

George Flint District Manager

Michael Chiumento I1I District Counsel

Parker Mynchenberg District Engineer

Ken Belshe Palm Coast Intercoastal, LL.C
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Flint called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. A quorum was present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period

Mr. Flint: No members of the public are present.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSNESS Organizational Matters
A. Appointment of Individuals to Fulfill the Board Vacancies in Seats 4 & 5
Mr. Flint: We have two vacant seats. Are there any nominations at this time to fill those

seats? Hearing none, we will carry that over to the next meeting.

B. Administration of Oath of Office to Newly Appointed Supervisors
C. Election of Officers
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D. Consideration of Resolution 2020-09 Electing Officers
These items were tabled.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the June 12, 2020
Meeting

Mr. Flint: Did the Board have any additions, deletions, or corrections to the minutes of

the June 12, 2020 meeting? Hearing none,

On MOTION by MTLEVingston seconded by Mr. Smith with all in
favor the Minutes of the June 12, 2020 Meeting were approved as
presented.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing
A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-10 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget
and Relating to the Annual Appropriations
Mr. Flint: The Board previously approved a proposed budget and set today as the public

hearing for its final consideration. The resolution in your agenda package would approve the
budget, which is attached as Exhibit A. The budget hasn’t changed since the approval of the
proposed budget, other than we updated the actuals through the end of August. The total budget
is $72,251. It contemplates that the District would enter into a Developer Funding Agreement in
lieu of imposing assessments. Under the Developer Funding Agreement, the developer would
only be responsible for the actual cost of the District, not necessarily the total budget. So, if the
actuals were lower, that would be the only obligation of the developer. Were there any comments
or questions on the budget? Because it is a public hearing, we will open the public hearing and
note there are no members of the public to provide comment or testimony, so we will bring it
back to the Board for discussion and consideration of Resolution 2020-10. Did the Board have

any questions or discussion on the resolution or the budget? Hearing none,

On MOTION by Mr. Livingston seconded by Mr. Lusby with all
in favor Resolution 2020-10 adopting the Fiscal Year 2021 budget
and the annual appropriations was adopted.

Mr. Flint: We will close the public hearing.
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SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 Funding
Agreement
Mr. Flint: The budget that was just approved, would be attached to this agreement, which

was entered into with the developer. It’s the same form of agreement that the District and the
developer have seen in the past. Are there any comments or questions on the Funding

Agreement? If not, I would ask for a motion.

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr. Lusby with all in
favor the Funding Agreement between the District and Palm Coast
Intercostal LLC. for Fiscal Year 2021 was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financing Matters
A. Consideration of Engineer’s Report
B. Consideration of Assessment Methodology
C. Consideration of Resolution 2020-11 Declaring Special Assessments
D. Consideration of Resolution 2020-12 Setting a Public Hearing for Special

Assessments

Mr. Flint: Earlier this year, the Board approved these same two resolutions, Engineer’s
Report, and Assessment Methodology and set the public hearing to consider imposing
assessments; however, prior to actually holding the public hearing a decision was made to hold
off on the assessment process, so we did not actually hold the public hearing. The Board took no
action on it. We did proceed with the bond validation process and received a favorable ruling
from the judge. No appeals were filed within the appeal period. I understand there may be a
desire to restart this process. So, we’ve included the same Engineer’s Report and Assessment
Methodology the Board received previously. There have been no changes. Resolution 2020-11
declares the District’s intent to levy assessments. It doesn’t impose them or otherwise create any
lien. Resolution 2020-12 sets the public hearing for the Board to actually consider imposing
those assessments. The Engineer’s Report and Assessment Methodology are attached to the
resolution.

Mr. Chiumento: I have been in contact with the developer and given certain
circumstances, they would like to advertise to have the adoption hearing for the assessments on
Tuesday, January 5%. In our agenda package, the date is November 13%_ but they need to push it
out two more months, because they intend to have the preliminary plat completed within the next

month or so. There are some ancillary background issues, but they will be ready to create the lien
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on the property on Tuesday, January 5%. So, if everyone could commit to having another
meeting, it will likely be in person. Hopefully, the executive order is still in place.

Mr. Flint: Right.

Mr. Chiumento: So, I would throw that out there to amend Resolution 2020-11 that sets
the date.

Mr. Flint: It’s 2020-12. What time on January 5" would we propose to hold the public
hearing?

Mr. Chiumento: Same time, same place. Just change that date from November 13 to
January 5, 2021.

Mr. Flint: On the second page of Resolution 2020-12 in the first section, the public
hearing will be at 1:00 p.m. on January 5, 2020 at One Hammock Beach Parkway, Suite 101,
Palm coast, Florida. Does that work for the Board Members? Are you all available on January
5th?

Mr. Chiumento: He wants to do it at the City Centré address. We’ll find a room.

Mr. Flint: So, it would be in your office?

Mr. Chiumento: Yes, sir.

Mr. Flint: Okay. Is the Board okay with January 5"? We just need to make sure we can
get three Board members there.

Mr. Smith: Yes, I’'m fine with that.

Mr. Livingston: I’m fine,

Mr. Flint: We will modify Resolution 2020-12 to indicate that date, place and time.

Mr. Chiumento: Thank you.

Mr. Flint: The District Engineer’s Report has not changed since the Board last saw it.
Were there any comments or questions on either the Engineer’s Report or Methodology?

Mr. Livingston: I guess we are going to start development this year, so that date probably
needs to be pushed out.

Mr. Flint: On the timeline?

Mr. Livingston: Yes. I don’t know whether that matters. It did say that it would
commence in 2020.

Mr. Flint: Okay.

Mr. Livingston: That meeting is going to be at 1:00 p.m., right?
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Mr. Flint: Correct. I’'m not sure about changing the timeline. We can always amend the
report and when we present the report that is presented in January, we can provide a revised
timeline. You can approve this as presented.

Mr. Livingston: Okay.

Mr. Flint: Then you can amend it between now and January. There will probably be other
changes as well, so if the Board is okay with that, we could update the report and present at the
public hearing. We also have Resolution 2020-11, which declares the District’s intent to levy
special assessments. Exhibit A is the Engineer’s Report and Exhibit B is the Master Assessment.
Are there any questions on the resolution?

Mr. Livingston: It’s fine by me.

| MOTION by Mr. Lusby seconded by Mr. Livingston with all in
favor Resolution 2020-11 Declaring Special Assessments;
Indicating the Location, Nature and Estimated Cost of those
Infrastructure Improvements which Cost is to be Defrayed by the
Special Assessments; Providing the Portion of the Estimated Cost
of the Improvements to be Defrayed by the Special Assessments;
Providing the Manner in which such Special Assessments Shall be
Made; Providing when such Special Assessments Shall be Paid,
Designating Lands Upon which the Special Assessments shall be
Levied; Providing for an Assessment Plat; Adopting a Preliminary
Assessment Roll and Providing for Publication of this Resolution
was adopted.

Mr. Flint: Resolution 2020-12, as we discussed, sets the public hearing where the Board
will consider levying assessments. We are suggesting the resolution be amended to reflect the
date of the public hearing as January 5, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at District Counsel’s office at the City
Centré. Other sections of the resolution will remain the same. We will have to do a 30-day
mailed notice. There will algo be two publications one week apart, 21 and 14 days before the
public hearing. Are there any questions on the resolution? Hearing none, we need a motion to

adopt Resolution 2020-12 as amended.



September 11, 2020 Gardens at Hammock Beach CDD

MOTION by Mr. Livingston seconded by Mr. Lusby with all in
favor Resolution 2020-12 Setting a Public Hearing to be Held on
January 5, 2021 at 1:00 P.M. at City Centré at Palm Coast Town
Center, 145 City Place, Suite 300, Palm Coast, Florida 32164, for
the Purpose of Hearing Public Comment on Imposing Special
Assessments on Certain Property within the District Generally
Described as The Gardens at Hammock Beach Community
Development District in Accordance with Chapters 170, 190 and
197, Florida Statutes was adopted as amended.

Mr. Chiumento: I know you said that you were making the changes and we just want to
be clear that the record reflect that the motion was amended with the new date and location.
Mr. Flint: Yes. The motion was made with the new date and location.

Mr. Chiumento: Very good.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
E. District Manager’s Report
i Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Mr. Flint: We have the Balance Sheet and Income Statement through August 31, 2020.

No action is required by the Board. If you have any questions, we can discuss those.

ii. Ratification of Fiscal Year 2020 Funding Requests #9 - #11
Mr. Flint: These were transmitted to the developer under the Funding Agreement. We are

placing these on the agenda for ratification. Are there any questions? If not, we need a motion to

ratify Funding Requests 9, 10 and 11.

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr, Livingston with all in
favor the Funding Requests #9 - #11 were ratified.

jii. Approval of Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule
Mr. Flint: Each year the Board is required to adopt an annual meeting schedule. What we

included in your agenda is the Board will meet on an as needed basis. When you meet, we will
meet the statutory noticing requirements; however, you can choose to adopt a schedule with a
specific date, place and time, if you wanted to. I don’t believe between now and January there
will be a need for a meeting. There will be a Landowner’s Election in November, but there is no

Board meeting required as part of the Landowner’s Election. So, you may be safe doing this as
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needed schedule and if things begin to move forward in January with the financing, the Board
can always reconsider and establish specific dates at that point.

Mr. Livingston: That’s fine with me.

Mr. Flint: s that amenable to the Board?

Mr. Lusby: Yes, that’s fine.

Mr. Smith: Yes.

Mr. Flint: Then we need a motion to approve the proposed meeting schedule indicating

that the District will meet on an as needed basis.

On MOTION by Mr. Livingston seconded by Mr. Smith with all in
favor, the Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule to meet on an as
needed basis, was approved.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Mr. Flint: Was there anything else from the Board that we needed to discuss before the
Board adjourned?

Mr. Chiumento: George, we are talking about the need for liability insurance on the
property.

Mzr. Flint: Okay.

Mr. Chiumento: We have Directors & Officers (D&O) insurance for the Board, but I
think that’s all covered statutory, because we are an elected Board. I don’t know the answer for
that. Do you?

Mr. Flint: Right now, we don’t have public officials’ liability or general liability
insurance. Under the Statutes as a government, the CDD has sovereign immunity up to $250,000,
unless a special claims bill is filed. Even with sovereign immunity, you have exposure up to
$250,000 on a claim. Ideally the Board would carry the liability insurance to not only protect the
Board individually, but also the District in the event they were sued, the insurance company
would defend the District or Board Members individually. The budget was adopted and we
included funds for the liability insurance, but it would need to be funded by the developer for us
to be able to bind it.

Mr. Chiumento: Would the Board be sued individually for some type of maleficence,

negligence or breach of duty? Where do the Board Members stand on that issue?



September 11, 2020 Gardens at Hammock Beach CDD

Mr. Flint: There is no insurance coverage right now. That would be public officials’
liability.

Mr. Chiumento: Correct.

Mr. Flint: The public officials’ liability and general liability are rolled into one policy and
the annual premium is $5,500.

Mr. Chiumento: Okay.

Mr. Livingston: Once we get to January when we are moving forward with financing and
development, we definitely need to have coverage. At this point, I not sure that there are any
plaintiffs out there lurking, but there could be after that.

Mr. Flint: You never know. You have other landowners within the District.

Mr. Chiumento: It’s probably just conservative for the $5,000 to get it sooner rather than
later. Does the budget show it?

Mr. Flint: Yes, it’s $5,500 under the “Insurance” line item.

Mr. Chiumento: Will you reach out to the developer and get the paperwork?

Mr. Flint: Yes. We will submit the Funding Request with that and then we will bind it
effective October 1, if they are willing to fund that.

Mr. Chiumento: I believe they are.

Mr. Flint: Sounds good. I think that’s the right way to go. I’'m glad you brought that up. I
meant to discuss that under the budget.

Mr. Chiumento: If the Board is interested, the PUD site plan approval and the preliminary
plat for Phase I will be heard on the 21% of the month. The developer anticipates those final
approvals and then moving towards the site inspection, once Parker does his job at the hearings.

Mr. Flint: Great. We will keep our fingers crossed for you.

Mr. Chiumento: We should be okay.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Request

Mr. Flint: If there’s nothing else from the Board or staff, we need a motion to adjourn.
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ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr. Livingston with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary _ Chairman / Vice Chairman
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RESOLUTION 2021-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING AN AMENDED
GENERAL FUND BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2019-04, the Gardens at Hammock
Beach Community Development District Board (the “Board”) adopted a Budget
for Fiscal Year 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend the budgeted revenues and
expenditures approved for Fiscal Year 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE GARDENS AT HAMMOCK
BEACH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. The Budget for Fiscal Year 2020 is hereby amended and restated as set forth
on the Fiscal Year 2020 Amended Budget attached hereto as “Exhibit A”.

2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption and be reflected
in the monthly and Fiscal Year End 9/30/2020 Financial Statements and Audit
Report of the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 4™ DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020

ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Secretary
Its:




Gardens at Hammock Beach
Community Development District

Amended Budget
FY 2020
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Revenues

Developer Contributions
Carry Over

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Administrative

Supervisor Fees

FICA Expense
Engineering

Attorney

Dissemination

Arbitrage

Annual Audit

Trustee Fees

Assessment Administration
Management Fees
Information Technology
Telephone

Postage

Insurance

Printing & Binding

Legal Advertising

Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures)

Community Development District

Adopted Amended
Budget Increase/ Budget Actuals
FY2020 Decrease FY20 20 FY20 20
$16,975 $30,312 $47,287 $47,287
$0 $723 $723 $723
| $16,975 $31 035 $48,010 $8,010|
$0 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
$0 $230 $230 $230
$5,000 ($2,500) $2,500 $2,323
$5,000 ($1,500) $3,500 $3,208
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
$2,500 ($2,500) $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
$2,000 $33,000 $35,000 $35,000
$100 $900 $1,000 $1,000
$100 ($100) $0 $0
$250 $750 $1,000 $910
$0 $0 $0 $0
$250 $0 $250 $248
$500 $650 $1,150 $1,133
$1,000 ($895) $105 $105
$100 $0 $100 $62
$175 $0 $175 $175
[ $16,975 $31 035 $48,010 $%,392 |
[ % ) 0 %18 |
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Gardens at Hammock Beach
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting

September 30, 2020
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ASSETS:

CASH

DUE FROM DEVELOPER
DUE FROM CAPITAL
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DEFERRED REVENUE

EUND EQUITY:
FUND BALANCES:
UNRESTRICTED

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2020

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

General

$495
$2,722
$138
$5,000

$8,355

$1,842
$5,000

$1,512

$8,355




REVENIIES:

DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISOR FEES
FICAEXPENSE

ANNUAL AUDIT
ENGINEERING

ATTORNEY

MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

PRINTING & BINDING

LEGAL ADVERTISING

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

DUES, LICENSES, & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

Gardens at Hammock Beach

Community Development District

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending September 30,2020

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 09 /30,20 THRU09/30,20 VARIANCE
$16,975 $16,975 $47,287 $30,312
$16,975 $16,975 $47,287 $30,312
$0 $0 $3,000 ($3,000)
$0 $0 $230 ($230)
$2,500 $2,500 $0 $2,500
$5,000 $5,000 $2,323 $2,678
$5,000 $5,000 $3,208 $1,793
$2,000 $2,000 $35,000 ($33,000)
$100 $100 $1,000 ($900)
$100 $100 $0 $100
$250 $250 $910 ($660)
$250 $250 $248 $2
$500 $500 $1,133 ($633)
$1,000 $1,000 $105 $895
$100 $100 $62 $38
$175 $175 $175 $0
$16,975 $16,975 $47,392 ($30,417)
$0 ($105]
$0 $1,617
$0 $1,512
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SECTION 2



Gardens At Hammock Beach

Community Dovelopment Bistrict Funding Request FY21 - $1
October 27, 2020
General Fund Gerneral Fund Capital Outiay
Payee FY020 FY20024, FY2020
t  Chiomento, Dwyer, Hartol, Grant
Tovd 8569 - Generst Counsel - August 2020 $ 850,00
Inv# 8570 - Bond Validation - August 2020 1 325
Invi# 8930 - General Counss! - Seplember 2020 $ L5
2 Daytunt News Jourmat
Invi T0023675 - 08302020 - Nolice of Mestings - 03/30/20 $ 235
3 Deparmant of Economic Cpportunity
Inv# 83262 - Specla) District Faes ~ Fiscal Year 2021 % 175.00
4 Fadex
It 7-123-42434 - Dellvery Foss - 89/04/20 & 09/11/20 $ 175,23
Ine# 7-130-03117 ~ Delivery Faes - 08/14/20 $ 185,11
5 Govemmantal Management Sarvices-CF, LLC
Inv#Bi - Management Fees - Cictober 2000 $ 306353
6 Parkar Mychienberg & Associates, Inc
Inv# A-822 - Enginowing Services - Septermbiar X000 3 160.00
H4 Supervisor Feas
September 11, 7020
William: Livingston % 21530
David Lusby $ 215.30
Chnt Smith $ 21530

: $ 2i722.09 i 3,238.83 § 137.50

Total: $ 6,098.12

Please make check pavable o)

Gardans at Hammock Beach COD
9145 Narcoosses Rosd

Sule A06

Griando FL, 32827



Chimmente Dwyer Hertel Grant

145 City Place, Suite 301

Falm Coast, FI. 32164

Emazil: chivmento@legahieamforlife.com REC EIVEI)
Office: (386) 445.8906

1@CH‘IUMENTO
| DWYER HERTEL GRANY

ATTORBEYS AT iaw
REGAL TEAM FOR LIFE SIRGE #7173

worw legalieamfortife.com S QF‘ I 8 2{}2{3
Bill to; INVOICE
Gardens at Hammock Beach Community Development Distriet To August 31, 2020
(COD) A
¢/o Governmental Management Services - Central FL Invoice Date September 14, 2020
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit #B Invoice Number 8569
8t. Cloud , FL 34771 Due Date Due Upon Receipt
tviscarra@gmscfl.com E Account Summary I
Gardens at Hammock Beach CDD-General Representation 190581 : — i
i_ Previous Balance $585.00 |
#1003 | Payments Received ($585.00) |
i Si’i‘ﬁ& ‘ Outstanding Balance $0.00
Current Invoice $800.00
Gardens at Hammock $0.00
Beach CDD-General
Representation - Prepaid
Balance
Total Due $800.00
Payment Transactions
Date Type Invoice # Description Amount
2/2020 Check 7844 Ck #000188; 09022020.1Ck $585.00
Fee Detail
Date Description Hours Rate Total
8/3/2020 VLS Searched for Bulow Shores n/k/a Seaside 0.90 $250.00/hr $235.00

Landings utility agreement to incorporate
certain terms into Gardens Utility Agreement.

Psge 1 of 2



, Gardens at Hammock Beach CDD-General Representation. v - September 14, 2020

Date » Description Hours Rate Total
8/4/2020 VLS Continued working an utilty agreement for 230 $250.00/r  $575.00
City of Plagler Beach,
o Hours Totsd 320 Fee Total mﬁ
Expense Detail
Date Description Quantity Rate Total
No expenses have ;een charged for this invoice, '
G R o
Fem 50000
» Expense $000
: T -ﬂ——1
Outstanding Balanoe $0.00
Total Due $800.00
|
Timekeeper Summary
Fimekeeper _ Hours
Vineent Sullivan | - - 3.20
,,,,,,,,,,,,, P = B v === —

Page2of 2



e My
Chiumento Dwyer Hertel Grant
145 City Piace, Suite 301
Palem Coast, FL 32164
Bmail: chivmento@legahteamfonifc.com
Office: (386) 4458900
www legaleamforiife.com

RECEIVED
SEP 18 2020

R CHIUMENTO
_ DWYER HERTEL GRANT

ATT e RN EVE AT LAW
LEGAL TRAN FOR LIFE SINDE 1973

Bill to: INVOICE
Gardens at Hammock Beach Community Development District To August 31, 2020
(CBD) o
¢/o Governmental Management Services - Central FL Invoice Date September 14, 2020
1408 Hamlin Avemme, Unit #E Invoice Number 8570
St. Cloud , FL 34771 Due Date Due Upon Receipt
s — .
tviscarra@gmsefl.com Account Summary
Gardens at Hammock Beack CDD - Bond Validation 190638 —
Previous Balance $4.887.66
Payments Received ($4,887.66)
Outstanding Balance $0.00
Curreat Invoice $137.50
Gardens at Hammock $0.00
Beach CBD - Bond |
Validation « Prepaid
Balance
Total Due $137.50
Payment Transactions
Date Type » Involce # Dmcrmﬁan Amount
9195/2020 Check. 8314 Ck mmm 09092920 1Ck 3272 50
97242020 v Check ?345 Ck #00(}188 0§022020 ICk 34 615 16
Fee Detail
_ Bate‘ ) _ D«mpﬁm Fours Rate Total
814/2020 DAV Forwarded Ceniﬁcaxe of B0 appeal to emailing 0.20 $275.00/br 35500

P p—

fist.

" Pagelof2



Gardens at Hammock Beach CDD - Bond Validation September 14, 2620

e R e e p e OB VDGO . . S
Date Description Hours Rate ‘ Totat
8/2502020 DAV Meeting with Michae] Chiumento I to 0.30 $275.00/r $82.50

discuss bid documents, bonds, etc.
Fowes Totel 0.56 Fee Todal 3137.50

Expense Detail
Date Pescription ‘ Quantity  Rate Total
No expenses have been charged for this invoice. ' ’

| Expenses Total $0.00
? Fees $137.5% !
Expense $0.00 l
Current Due $137.50 f
| Outstanding Batunce $0.00 |
Totsl Bag $157.5

Timekeeper Summary
Timekeeper Hours
Diane Vidal S | | 0.50

Total Howrs 0.50

.  Pagelof2



Chiuments Bwyer Hertel Grant

45 City Pince, Sube 301 £F> CHIUMENTO
Eatm Coass, FL, 32164 - OWYER HERTEL GRANT
mgg}m:;m B :S;:toﬂ :&: ::a.m: :mét‘}:‘u
werw.tegaltcamborife com
Bill to: INVOICE
Gardens at Hammock Beach Community Development District To September 36, 2020
L8 4] .
¢fo Governmental Management Services - Central FL fnvoice Date October 20, 2020
1408 Hamiin Avenue, Unit 88 invoice Number 8930
St Clowd , FL. 34771 Dae Date Due Upon Receipt
tviscarra@gmsefl.com Account Summary '
Gardens at Haoumock Besch CDIDGeneral Representation 190581 : ’" ]
Previous Balance $800.00
Payments Received -$0.00
l Outstanding Balsnce $800.00
! Current Invoice $772.50
| Gardens at Hammock $0.00
Beach CDBD-General
Representation - Prepaid
Balance
E B NN BN 1 ater ~.,,j.
{ Total Due $1,572.50 |
Payment Transactions
Date Type Bescription

Inwolce #

rPea—

Amsunt

No payments have been made on this account.

Poge 1 of 2



Ganflens st Hammock Beach CDD-General Representation T a— - Oetober 20, 2020
Fee Detail
Date Dessription ‘ Hours e Yotat
9320200 DAV Reviewed exchange of emails re status 0.20 $275.00mr $55.00
of meeting for September 11th; reviewad
exchange of emails re those who will bein
sttendance. Foliowed up with MCHE and
Caroline MoNeil re status of Bonds,
9M42020 DAY Reviewed exchange of emails re meeting and .20 $275.00M0r 5500
agenda,
V62020 DAV Revxmd W for mcmﬁg on Sefzmim .50 $275.00/0¢0 $137.50
11 2020. Roviewed funding sgroement,
Raviewed resolutions for publication and
board appmvai,
9!11!‘2020 MC xevseweé various issues wgardmg futlzm E.SD $35'0 m $525.00
bonding and construction with developer;
Attended monthly Board of Superviser's zoom
mieeting.
" Hours Total 240 Fee Total $772.50
Expense Detail
Date Drescription Quantity Rate Total
No expenses have bea;! charged for this invoice, .
S Expeosss Total §0.00
! "' . ”um' |
i : = : -
i '?Cagcm:';;i A% "'
Total Due
‘Timekeeper Summary
Timekespor Bours
Diane Vidal 0.90
Michael Chinmento I o 1.50
Totel mma 240

Page2of2



E DAVEONA B KW

NEWSSOOUOURNAL Tl 47033 Py 2

o L newseaeem  [2L4] L] [zl e Floes 3]
| svamy srOP REPERENCE DESCRIPTION PROCACT S SR2E oMTS ) RATE ASOUNT
Batance Forward $120.87
08/30 0D/30 I02367744-0B302020 NOTICE OF MEETINGS FISCAL Paim Coast 1.00 x 80Lines 80 1 $32.85
FOE LAUREN VANDERVEER
PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: $120.87
NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: $32.25
CASH THIS PERIOD: $0.00
DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00
CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00
lNVOlC_E AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT ARING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS * UNARPLIED AVOUNTE ARE INGLLIDED Y TOTAL AMOUNT DUE -l r
- e e E 1 % pAvh A v R * UNAPPLED ASIDUST ul TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
3248 o $12087 | $0.00 $000 | %000 $153.22
GALES MEPIMIORL: & E |  NOVERTEER WORMATION
w098 i Sumsrmes ﬂ_&m 7 AUVERIIAACLIOWT snen | 7 T AL
0/0V/2020 - DUIB0M020 1008088 1008068 - (GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO News Journal - Advertising . sscon . 7 7o e o s o
Daytana Beach News-Journal PO Box 919423 SRS RO DN MNP TE SR
Orlande, FL 328919423 o P
ey PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANGCE
THE BAYTSRL SRACH il [T PEope— S AVERTRIACLINT Nane
NEWS»}O‘ ! RN AL ODATI2020 - 7302020 GARDENS AT HAMMOGK BEACH
| o o Ao ook T —T
$158.92 $0.00 Nat+ 18
T MET LMOUNT el 8 DATS 0 BaTE VB B DUTE
Ortona Boscn, FL 9235 12067 5000 00
fol zeese 1o] suwosss  Tol  wimscomwrmonen [ oLty
ADVERTISING INVOICE snd STATEMENT 1 093072020 1008098 1006068 0000069077
=1 ATy Ty yree— | L 7~ W— ==
News Journal - Advertising
PO Box 919423
GARDENS AT HAMIMOCK BEACH Ortando, FL 32891-9423
219 BAST LIVINGSTON STREET STE 1

CORLANDO, Ft, 32801

000000059077100809460000153225



Flagler/Palm Coast
NEWS-TRIBUNE

Poblished Bach Wednesday
Flagler County, Fiorida

State of Florida,
County of Flagler

Before the undersigned authority personally appearad
Suzan Stanford
Whﬂ,mmsaygmmh ----------------- Feksnprornsia NNt
LEGAL COORDINATOR
of The Fiagler/Palm Coast NEWS-TRIBUNE, a weekly
newspaper, published in Flagler County, Florida; that the
attached  copy  of  advertisement, being a

EAPEINS RN PETTTe

NOTICE OF MEETINGS
NT 2367744

in the Court,
was published in said newspaper in the issues..................

MMWWMMFWMCWNM
Tﬁﬁmkanﬁsmwwb&ke&hmiémmty,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in srid Flagler County, Florida, each
Wednesday and has been entered as sscond-class mail matter
ut the post office in Flagler Beach, in said Flagler County,
Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first
publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant
further says that jse has neither paid nor promised any person,
firm or corporatins discount, rebate, commission or

securing. s advertisement for

el )

L R R L R T Y TR P U GV ¥ emv ey 2 e

Sworn to and subscribed before me
This 30'F of SEPTEMBER

A.D.2020 ‘ 28
A [ LAA81457)

(2]

CYNTHIA ANDERSON i
% Stgte of Florida-Notary Fublic
2 Commission # GG 188574 l
£8 My Cornmission Expires

October 29, 2021 |
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" Florida Mab Fiment of Em:tmic sportunity, Specinl District Accountabll Program
FY 20201203 @ecﬁa iga Invoice and Updais Fomnm tey
Raq&irod by Sactione 168, 06& and ?89 Florida &eﬁ:ﬁw, and Chaplae 73C-26, Florida Mm!mtxaﬁvs Code

mm» No.: 83262 p— j i

| Annuad Feo: $175.00 | bats Fag: ”W S WMW&MWA,W,”
STEP T Review the lofiowing Information, muke changes directly on the form, and sign and datez

'§. Special District's Nome, Registered Agent’s Name, and Registered Offlos Addrass:

Gardens at Hammock Beach Community Dovelopment District

Mr. George S, Fiint
Govemmantal Management Services ~ Cendral Florida, LLC
219 East Livingston Street
Orlando, FL 32801
2. Telaphona: (407] B41-5624
3, Fax; {A407) 8391526
4. Bmali: glint@gmedil.com
6. Status: indapandent
8 Governing Body: Elocted
7. Wabsite Addrosa: v, GardensAHlammockBeachCDD.com
. 8. County(lon): Fiagher
9. Funstion{a): Communily Develapment ‘
| 0. Boundary Map on File: 0211212007 RECEIVED
44. Croation Dosument on Flle: 024202007
12. Dato Establlahed: 100872006
| 3. Croation Method: Local Ordinance '
' 14. Locat Governing Authority: Fiagler County
15, Crostion Dosumentfe): Gounty Ordinance 2006-214 BY:
16, Statutory Authority: Chaptsr 190, Florida Stshdes B
17. Authority to issue Bonda: Yes
18, Revenue Source(s): Asgsssments
18. Most Recent Update: 03/06/2020
} do hereby cedify thet the informaticn above M{“cbangw noted i mmmy} fa accurate and c.ompiuw a
Reglatered Agent's Signature: _ %’;7, e N Y « g, i O
EYEP 2: Pay the anreal fee or mt%fy aiigﬁh for the zero fem

8. Pay the Annual Foa: Pay the annual fog onlisie by foliowing the instruciions at wwav. Floridajobs. org/SpeciaiDistriciFes  or by chack
payabils to the Dapardment of Economiz Opportunity,
b. Or, Cevtify Eligibility for the Zero Fea: By intfialing such of the following ltems, |, the above signed registersd agent, do heraby
certify that {o the best of my knowladge and belief, ALL of the Fllowing sisternents contained herein and on any atlachmenis
herats are rus, cotvedt, complets, and made in goad falth as of this date, | understand that any information } giva may be vesified.
1. This special district and is Cariifled Pulblic Azcouniant detennined the spoclal district i not component unit of @ loeat
genstai-purpnss govermont.
2. This specis! district is In complianca with e reporiing requirements of the Department of Financial Services.
... Thie special distict reparted 53,000 or less in annual revenues to the Dapatiment of Financiat Services on fis Flscal Yeour
20182018 Annual Finsnclal Repott (If created sincs then, atiach an incoms statement verifying $3,000 or fass in revenues),
Dopartment Use Only: Approved:____ Dénled: ____ Reason: S S
BTEP X Make & capy of this form for vour recoids, '
STEP 4: Mall this form and pryment (Ff paying by check) o the Departmant of Economie Opporiunity, Bureau of Budgst Management,
107 E. Madison Sireel, M3C 120, Tallabassss, FL 323694124, Direct any questions o (850§ 717-8430,




Reon DeSantis DEk of Dane Eagle
GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Ta: Al Special District Registerad Agents RECEIVED

From: Jack Gaskins Jr., Special District Accountabliity Program

Date:  Coiobert, 2020

BY:.

AN s i S

Subject: Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Ancual Slate Fee and Update Requirements
Postmarked Due Date is December 2, 2020

This meme contains the instructions for complying with the annus! state fee ang upxiate requirement
using the enclosed Fiscal Year 202072021 Annual Special District Fee Irvoice and Updale Form (Involkce /
update form). The state fee remains §175 per special district, unless the special district certifies that # is
aligible for a z;m fee. To avoid a $26 late fee, the payment must be postmarked or paid online by
Dacaembar 2, 2020,

The Purpose of the Annual State Fee

Chapter 188, Flarida Statutes, the Uniform Spedial District Accountability Act (Act), assigns duties to the
Special District Accountabiiity Program within the Florida Department of Economic Oppotunily (DEC) and
requires DEO to annually collect a state fee from each special district to cover the gosfs of administering

{he Act, For more information, see v Florida.Jobs or/SDAP.

The Purpose of Reviewing the Special Distzict’s Profile

The Act, along with Rule Chapler 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code, requings each special district to
meintain specific information with DEO and requires DEO to make that information available through the
Official List of Special Districts (www.Floridadobs ony/Officiallish. The Florkia Legislature, siate agencies
and local government officials use that information to monitor special districts, coondinate activities, collect
and compile financial and other information and make informed policy decisions. Therefore, i is important
for each specist district's registered agent to snnually review the information on the Involoa / upxinte forn,
make any needed corrections or updates directly on the invoice / update form and return it to DEO along
with the state fee,

Reminders

Each newly created special district must have an official website by the end of the first ful fiscal yoar after
ks creation. All other special districts should alraady have an official websfie that cantains specific
information (see www FlaridaJobs ond/SDWebshes#offwebsite): If the special district's official website
address is not listed on the Involoe / upd i

ate form, the special distric must provide It
The recently updated Florida Special Wﬁmm ) Sk igtictHgndboo!
covers generaf operating procedures for special districts. DEO encourages all special distnct staffand
governing body members fo review this handbook 1o help ensure compliance with state requirsments.

(TURN OVER FOR INSTRUCTIONS)

SrsnaciaiiisticiNandboalky

Florid Department of Ecenomic Opportunily | Caldwet! Bullding | 107 £, Madison Street | Taliahasses, FL 37399
850.245.7108 | FlofdaJobs. arz
v bwitfer comLDEOD % L fasebook comift DEG

An equal opportunity erployediprogram. Auxiiiary aids and sarvice are availabls upon request 10 individuals with
disabilities. All voica telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipmert via
the Floride Relay Service ot 791,



FedEx.

Billing Address: Shipping Address: Qémﬁaa Quastions?
BARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH CDD GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH CDD ortast FedEx iwumn Services
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 1408 HAMLIN AVE UNIT E Phone:  800.622.1147
UNITE SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8568 M-F7AMto8 M CST
SAINT CLOUD FL. 34771-8508 Ss TAMto 6 PMCST
internet  fedex.com
Invoice Summary Account Summary as of Sep 15, 2020
FodEx Ecprass Smvioes Previous Balance 0.00
Total Charges Ush $175.23 Payments 800
TOTAL THIS INVOICE usp SBB e -
Other discounts may apply. NewCharges na
Now Aecount Balance $175.23
)
00 & FadEx News!
SEP 18 u Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you

BY i s

Toensure propar cosdit, plansp retur

Remittance Advice

additional details and make it sasier to read. For more
information regarding the changes, please goto
fedex.com/invoicechanges. If you have any questions,
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department
at 1.800.622.1147, Thank you for using FedEx. - FedEx
Revenue Services Department

GO28373 g1 A8 0016 LT T2 5 1258 34770058577 CDLPISI0E41

"h‘l"'luml!;m‘hhh"4'tl*v‘r*lll"im‘dl“':'t“t*i
GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH EDD Vs
03 HAMLIN AVEUNITE
UNITE

SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-9688

T
il |
il I

B231 550020002

ST UL R R TR R I DO

FedEx
£.0. Box 660481
DALLAS TX 75266-0481

125841 -00-002537 3-000 004485



FedEx Express Shipment Detail

Shp BterSopUa, 2020

Awomation ERET

Tescking 0 FIA834 75723
Saevice Typa FedEx Standard Ovemight
Package Type FedFx Pak

Zone i3

Packages 1

Rated Weight 10 lbs, 0.5 kgs
Daliverad Sep 8, 2020 1650
Svi Ares AS

Signed by MFERGLUSON
FedEx Use 000308008/ 283/ _
Bilp Dty Sap B4, 2008

y Fayor lype

werer se

Retd

+ " Fusl Surchsrge - FedBxhas applied o fusksutcharge of 3.75% to this shipmant,
» Distence Based Prieing, Zone 2

Bender

Goorge Fliim

6MS -CF.LIC

218 E Hvingston Strest
ORLANBOFL 32001 US

Transporiation Charge

Fuet Sercharga

BAS Comin

irdPertyBillng = .
Toial Chargn .

Cust. Rel.: Gavdans st Hanwock Besch
Refd:

*"Fusl Surcharge - FedEx has applied & fvel surcharge of 375% fo this shipmant,

+ Distance Basad Priving, Zona 2

+ Packnge Oefvered to Reciplent Addeass - Aolosso Authorized

Sender

George Fiimt

GMS-LF LS

A8 F Livingston Strast
CRLANDOFL 32801 UB

Transportation Chaige
Fuel Surcharge
Fesidential Befivery

BAS Rest

Third Party Biling
Toial Charge

Becipient
Kert Bolshe

1 Hammock Baach Patkwey
PALM COAST £ angr US

STt ot gt e

Rocigiont
Clint Smith
§ Cadiliec Place

PALMCOASTFL 32137 US

=

e

S—

=

et

=

824 ﬁ

LB ==

310w

S

®n =

=

-

=]

=
%24
140
465
440
SR -
$39.66

Aytomstion INET

Fracking 10 FT5348R435
Sarvics Type EodEx Standard Overnight,
Package Type FadEx Pak

fone az

Packages 1

Ratad Weight 108508 kgs
Debversd Sep 08, 2020 15:28
Sve Area AR

Signed by 866 sbove

FedEx Use 00CR0B000/1283/02
FedEx® Billing Onlize

‘‘‘‘‘

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage snd pay your FedEx invoices online. #'s froe, easy and secure. FedEx
Billing Online helps you streamline your bifling process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one sacure
onfine location, you never have to worry shout misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find
information for past shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up today!

1258-01-00-002537 3102004495



Pagne Thord Paty

«  Fapi Surchargs - FodBx has epplied a fuel surchisege of 375% 0 this shipment,
e Dletance Based Pricing, Zong 2
* Packsge Deiversd o Reciplent Agdress - Relesve Authorizad

Mtomation WNET Bonder Rezinjont

Tracking (0 T¥1443493867 George Fiint David bushy

Service Type FodEx Standard Dvernight GMS - CF, LLD 21 Forest View Way

Package Type FedEx Pok Z18 € Livingston Street ORMOND BEACHFL 32178 US

Zona oz ORLARBOFL 32801 US

Packages 1

Ratad Weight 10he 05kgs Trangportstion Charge BH

Betiverad Sep 08, 2020 1512 Fuel Surcharge 1.2%

Sve Mrsa A% Residantial Dofivery 485

Signad by ses shove Third Party Billing 0 085

FadEx Use loedoooonizsarr | TewiChare e UL foandd

Ship Dt Son 01, 2020 Cuxt. et Bardens o Haswnok Seach Ret¥g;

" Fusl Sirchergs - FedExha wppled a sl surchings of B0 to Gub e~ T T e J

» fistance Based Prickig, Zone 2

» Packags Delivercd to Rascipisnt Address - Relsass Authorizes

Automation INET Sunder Besiptont

Tracking iB TrI453504428 George Flint William Livingston

Sarvice Type Fedbx Standard Overnight GWMS - CF LIC 313 Cypross Strest

Package Type FedEx Pak 8 E Uvingsion Strest FLAGLER BEACH FL 30138 US

Zong 02 ORLANDO L, 32801 US

Packages 1

Ratod Weight 1.01bs, 05 kgs Transportation Charge Bu

Belvorad Sap 08, 20201311 Foel Surcharge 14D

Sve Area Ag Residentist Delivary 465

Signed by ses above DAS flesi 44D

FadEx Use GRIB000000/ 20302 Third Pary Biling ...

e Jemitharge e usp - . $866

Ship Deim Sap 1y, 2000 Gust. Bot: Bardens % Homeaok Besch Rotsh

» Fue! Surcharys - FedEx has spplied & fust surcharge of 400% fo thie shipmant. e

« Distance Rased Pricing, 2one 2

» Puskags Delverad o Besipiont Addrass - Reloase Aulharimd

Awtomation INET Sowider Bazipine

Tracking iD TFIS09D5586D George Fint Clint Smithy

Servica Typs Fedbx Express Saver GMS -OF, LG 8 Cadiflac Place

Package Type FedEx Envelope 2W E Livingston Street PALMEOASTFL 32937 US

Zone 17 GREANDO FL 32801 US

Packages 1

Ratad Weight NAA Transportation Charge 16.85

Delvered Sep 13,2020 1438 fuel Surcherge 1.08

Sve Ares A5 Residantial Delvary 465

Signed by se shove DAS Resi 440

FodEx Use 0B0000000/825/07 Third Party Bilfing L B ner

Totat Charge ush $21.61

Third Party Subtotal Usd $175.23
Total FedEx Express uUsh $1715.23

1258-01-00-0025373-0001-00449%



FedEx.

Billing Address: Shipping Adiress: Inveice gussﬁuaa?
GARDENS AT HAMMUOCK BEACH CDD GARDBENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH CDD Contact FadEx Revenus Services
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE Phone: 8008221147
UNITE SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 M-FTAMta B PM CST
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 Sa 7 AMta6PM CST
Internet  fedex.com

Invoice Summary Account Summary as of Sep 22, 2020
FedEx Express Services Previous Balance 17523
Totai Charges ush $20.88 Payments 0.00
TOTAL THIS INVOICE usp $20.88 Adjustments 0.00
Other discounts may apply, New Charges 2038

New Account Balance $195.11

B Z
LR
FedEx News!

Your FedEx inveice has been enhanced to provide you
additional details and make iteasier to resd. For more
information regarding the changaes, please goto

invoi 5. 1f you have any questions,
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department
#11.800.822.1147. Thank you for using FedEx. - Fedbx
Revenue Services Department

% LR BN AW TRIOT ALY
Toensyre pmpe;aedil. sitmef c:ﬂ;}‘;:
1his portion with yout pryment to Feds
Piaase do not stopla or fold,
Pheasa mitks theck payeble (o FedEx.

Remittance Advice Your paymant is due by Oct 07, 2020

0029445 01 AR041 “AUTS T8H3 1265 MIVLASEEY?  COLPMAILE

pifgpepe o pe e R g B e g s R T TS LR TR T PR R

GARDERS AT BAMMOCK BEACH CiiD vian FadEx

1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE PG.B )

UNITE 0. Box 66048

SAISY CLOYD EL 347718585 DALLAS TX 75265-9481

§
3
i

2321660022430 T265-0100-0028445 0000005 T 1



FedEx Express Shipment Deta
Bhip DatacSep 14 00 sk, Reks Bardoss of Happrosk Beed Retaz:
* FuntSurcharge - FedEx has opiphied 5 fus! surcharge of 27506 tohis shipment

+ Distance Basod Pricing, Tone 2

* Package Defvered & Reciplont Address - Reiaase Auvtharized

=

Automation INET Sender Baglpignt =
Teacking 1D 7083597227 Clint Smith Baorge Fiint pree
Bervice Typs FedEx 2Day null GMS - CF LG —
Package Type FedEx Envelope §Cadillac Place 19 E Livingston Street ==
Zone 02 PALM COASTFL 32137 US DRLAMDO FL 32807 US B
Packages 1 =
Rated Weight WA =
Delivered Sep 15,2020 1120 Transportation Charge 1991 ==
Svi: Ares A Fuel Surcherge 072 S
Signed by see above Print Return Labat - ; - - e 105
FedEx Use 000000000/ 108402 Towl Charge usD _Ss8 ==
Third Party Subtotal usp $2088 =

Total FedEx Express UsD $20.88 =

a—

FedEx Billing Oniine allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure, FedEx
Billing Online belps you streamiine your billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in ong secure
onling location, you never have to worry about misplecing 8 paper invoica or sifting through reams of papaer to find
information for past shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up today!

126501 00K29445-0001-0051 198



GMS-Central Florida, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Bill To:

Cardens at Hammook Beach CDD
219 E. Livingston St.
Orfando, FL. 32801

Invoice

Invoice #: 81
Invoice Date: 101120
Due Date: 1011720

Case:
P.O. Number:

4

npscripﬁqn Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - October 2020 2,916.67 2,916.87
information Technoiogy - October 2020 §3.583 83.33
Office Supplies 12.88 12.68
Postage 3.00 3.00
Coples 47.85 47.88
RECEIVED OCT 08 2020

Total $3,063.53

Payments/Credits $0.00

$3,083.53

Balance Due




GMIS-Central Florida, LLC
1001 Bradiord Way
Kingston, TN 37783

Bill To:

Gardens of Hammock Beack DD
218 E. Livingston &t

Invoice

nvoice & 82
Invoice Date: 9/30/20
Due Date: 9/R0/20
Casoe;
P.Q. Number: CFossa

Qrando, FL. 32801
Description HoursiQty Rate Amount
GobDaddy - Domain Renewsl 9.74) 8.74
!
Total o $9.74
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due §0.74




PARKER ??Y:scgjgﬂeaéikgo% ﬁ%ﬁig’f&& INC. iNVOIC E

HOLLY HILL, FL 32117
(386) 677-8891
FAX: (386} 677-2114 INVOICENO: 20822
DATE:$0/16/2020
Bili To  Gardens at Hammock Beach CDD -
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E i
St Cloud, FL. 34771
il
1}
P.O. | | | | TERMS
a— RE: GENERAL FUND_GARDENS AT HAMMOCK BEACH CDD ——m- —
| o T DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT |
Billing Period 8-1-2020 to 9-30-2020 S
1 | Profassional Engineering Services 100.00
Zoom Mesting (9-10-200) - 0.5 Hour @ $200 / Hour
RECEIVED
0CT 2.0 2020
BY:
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! - Total $100.00

iake ali checks payable to: Parker Mynchenborg & Associates, inc.
if you have any questions concerning this invoice call us: (386) 6776881



